DOB: ____SS#

Address: 116 Muirfield Ct W
City,State,Zip: _ Blvthewood, SC 29016
DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

CDRCode # _ 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4007158
: Charles Barham )  AW# _2017A4021601416
A: ) Date of Offense:  9/6/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010
)
)
)
)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {(JPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initisls)
}"l}lgrlgger is Without egotiations or Recommendation, [l Recommendation by the State.

A M2

/' Solcitor N SCBar# 4

gé Bard

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ggmmited to the ounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/ fiot to exceed ~ ~—="""years
and/or to pay a fine of = ; Provide upon the service of < days/months/years and/or payment

of $ = plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE tos H
The Defﬁ; istobe \ggen c ‘ed pursuant to S.C. Code  §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

bd placed on th& Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is enlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[l Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3§ puits. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)X2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7% $ — paid to P“b%nd“ Fuand
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 28 7
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ =% AL ﬁ/-g
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 i Ui L
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 S & I
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) 850 _$ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ ' Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation and shal| be before
any other fees.
TOTAL : $ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %‘Wﬁ& Judge Code: ——M——g—:ﬁ—————
Court Reporter: 0 e S Sentence Date: . _71_ —_ ,j
SCCA/217(04/2018)




[T \b,(;.rs -~ Aite
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland :
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2017GS4007162
Charles Barham : 1
- A/Wit: __2017A4021601417
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 8.C.Code § ;_16-11-0311

DOB: SENNEEE _ ss+ I
Afldress: 116 Muirfield Ct W
City,State,Zip:  Blythewood, SC 29016

CDR Code #: __0079

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: 9/6/2015
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (A_ﬁer June 20, 1985) - First degree
inviolationof § 16-11-0311 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [7]SERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 1617-2545
’ (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: ) As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
111191%?} ls ithout Negbtiations or Recommendation, gotiated Senten Recommendation by the State.
o 7298 Hi (g
¥ Solcttor J SC Bar# ttorey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ited to the i (0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i s days/monthsf der Actnotto exceed _——_. years

and/or to pay a fing of $ ; provided-thatupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~~"___; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for —_
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. S
CONCURRENT or {T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: yd
The Defe

ndant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codg §24-13-40 to be cal ated and applied by the SCDOC.

e -/ 2 ‘
[[J The Defenddfit is tobe plaged on th tral Registry/of ChildABuse. eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 US.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferrcd [] Def, Waives Hearing  [JOrdered pPTUP '
Total. $__ - plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 7§ pmts. of $ . beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 % R .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ — _ pad }o! Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 3 Other: : 742?
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 8 i B 4. H 1A, oy
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % RCEITH TN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ "l/&é’j
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5:2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $4l/ea _$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. :
TOTAL ‘ $ Presiding Judge _
Clerk of Coirt/ Deputy Clerk %ﬂ%‘% Judge Code: oy /7 // 7
Court Reporter: ) J Sentence Date:, / f= =~/ y
SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' : ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4007165
: Charles Barham )  A/WE _2017A4021601418
) ) Date of Offense; _9/6/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410
DOB: SS#: _ - )  CDRCode#: _ 0049
Address; ~ 116 Muirfield Ct W )
City,State,Zip: _ Bivthewood, SC 29016
DL#: S % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[J No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] . -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF -or [OPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined : :
in violationof * § 16-17-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS {1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is; Indicted, " [JLesser Included Offense,  [“JDcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
'I‘he plea 1s Wlthou egotiations or Recommendatxon, ted Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
o
' Solicitor D'efendant Detendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm:ted to the State Department of Correctl County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of : S days/monthg ’ {O under the Youthful Offen tnottoexceed T years
andortopayafineof§ _____=— ;providodtal upon the service of — — e days/months/years and/or payment

of § — _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for el

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rfbation, which are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or {J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant [ jo Gg&tz;edl%sgﬂms_umt to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[0 The Defendant be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 .C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) | to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ORESTITUTION: . [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing . [ | Ordered  PTUP 4 -
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 (3 cq o o
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 T3 2—.—— paid to P&hc Defender Fand
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500. §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) _$150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County - (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees.
TOTAL ' 8 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %‘%—?—gg‘mﬂg Judge Code: ]
Court Reporter: 2 ALV Sentence Date: =
SCCA/217 (04/2018) v

ot g o e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4007166
: Charles Barham y  AWH _2017A4021601419
- ) Date of Offense: _9/6/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 y SC.Code § :_ 16-23-0490
DOB: R s/ N ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: 116 Muirfield Ct W )
City,State,Zip: ewood, SC 29016
DL: SIoW g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons/ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [7] Mandatory GPS [1817-2545
. (CSC w/minor st or CSC w/miner 3rd)
The charge is: 4SIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Wmvw Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
'Xh]grxgg_ fs: egotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Senten Recommendation by the State,
792 2] W—% 2up

V" Solicitor SCB efendant Alto Defendant SEB
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, \ [] \County Detention Ceater,
for a determinate term of days/monlh@ (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~— ;provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of $ .~ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

bation, which are incorporated by reference.
§ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defen an be giy / served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 ~13-40 to be calculatcd and applied by the SCDOC.
0 The De Sbe placed on the Cen egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. :
Pursuant to 18 U $.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def, WalvesHearlng [ JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ $ —— paid to @’h‘ﬁf"“"“ Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 8 Other: — A
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 " § ¥
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcherge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge 2 »
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk p Judge Code: {2
oo L St ~If 7
SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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